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Dear Sirs
 
I apologise for the late submission to the EXA in connection with the above question and trust
that the detail below will still be considered by the EXA. 
 
You have asked “the extent to which the assessment and methodology of the effects upon the
different holdings as set out in Chapter 13 of the ES and table 13.2.2. (during construction) and
13.2.3 (during operation/post construction) are agreed and provide evidence to support any
disagreement.
 
In connection with all of the clients that I represent this assessment methodology for both table
13.22 and table 13.23 have not been agreed and there has not been any presentation made to
myself or my clients to understand the assessment methodology used and furthermore, there
has not been any discussions or negotiations on this issue from Highways England or the
organisation carrying out the assessments on their behalf.
 
This is therefore matter that requires further detailed examination.
 
Yours faithfully,
Howard Smith
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